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31/32 Sráid Chaitríona, 
Luimneach  
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HSE Mid West  
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Limerick  
V94 AY27 
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IC/JC/MC Email: pqmidwestacute@hse.ie 

7th April 2025 

Deputy Joe Cooney, 
Dàil Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2 

PQ 10294/25 

Dear Deputy Cooney  

I refer to your correspondence dated 3rd March 2025. 

The below table outlines the number of elective procedures cancelled at Ennis Hospital for the period requested: 

I trust this clarifies the position. Please contact me if you have any further queries. 

Kind Regards, 

_________________ 
IAN CARTER 
CEO Mid West Acute and Older People Services 
HSE Mid West 

Year 

Cancelled due to 
Escalation Policy Cancelled No Bed Total 

2024 36 1 37 

Jan 1 1 2 

Feb 1 1 

Mar 1 1 

Apr 1 1 

Aug 27 27 

Sep 4 4 

Dec 1 1 

2025 1 1 

Feb 1 1 

Total 37 1 38 
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